



Lancaster University Archery Club

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

18 January, 2019

Time 18:00

Type of Meeting: Week 11

Chair: Dave Spruce

Location: Trevor

Members Present: Jasmine Oshinusi (JO) Rosie Irwin Holbrey (RIH) Tom Wilson (TW) Ellie (Ellie Hayward-Scott) Rhys Harper (RH) Dave Spruce (DS) Charles Tam (CT) Robin Cape (RC)

Members Absent:

Agenda:

- 1. Advice Team***
- 2. Bank***
- 3. Comps (bucs)***
- 4. Dem AGB Cards***
- 5. Exec Hunting***
- 6. Friggin' Merlin Trip?***
- 7. Gym Membership chasing***
- 8. Socials***
- 9. How about AOB?***



Motion:

1. Advice Team - Dave; We will email them, when they are back in actions we will negate a meeting
2. Bank - Problems with signature and verifications needed, with some members, to be handled
3. Competition: Email sent to LUSU - still awaiting supply
 - a. Entry for BUCS is completed - application for LUSU to ge a driver
 - b. 16th/17th - hopefully not earlier morning session
 - c. Saturday 9th of Feb Liverpool is hosting Neul
 - i. Tom; 'You can get on my back and I'll run you there'
4. AGB membership cards
5. Exec for next year - Think about future members to be able to join the executive
6. Merlin Trip - Ask if there is any interest for Merlin
7. Gym membership Meetings; To be Handles
8. Hoodies and apparel: Same stock, "A lot of noises", name, size
9. Social:
 - a. Campus photo bar crawl
 - b. Week 5: Video Game night: Book a seminar room - people can come along, eat pizza
 - c. Week 7: Fencing and archery joint social - two archers, two fencing
 - d. Week 8: Board games in the pub
10. AOB
 - a. Summer term, dress up shoot potential idea
 - b. Vlada cheque

Meeting adjourned – 18:35